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From: Klemans, Robert W
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: RE: 0010006-018-AC, Gainesville Regional Utilities, DeerhavenGenerating Station, Final Permit
Date: Tuesday, June 18, 2013 1:47:12 PM
Attachments: image001.png


I can view the referenced document.


Thanks!


 


From: Scearce, Lynn [mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us] 
Sent: Tuesday, June 18, 2013 1:43 PM
To: Klemans, Robert W
Cc: Stanton, John W; Rachal, Richard; Mulkey, Cindy; acoe@earthjustice.org; Svec, Ed; Arif, Syed;
Friday, Barbara; Scearce, Lynn
Subject: 0010006-018-AC, Gainesville Regional Utilities, DeerhavenGenerating Station, Final Permit


 


Dear Mr. Klemans: 


Attached is the official Notice of Final Permit for the project referenced below. Click on the
link displayed below to access the permit project documents and reply back verifying receipt
of the document(s) provided in the link.


Note:  We must receive verification that you are able to access the documents. Your immediate reply will preclude
subsequent e-mail transmissions to verify accessibility of the document(s).


Owner/Company Name: CITY OF GAINESVILLE, GRU 
Facility Name: DEERHAVEN GENERATING STATION 
Project Number: 0010006-018-AC 
Permit Status: FINAL 
Permit Activity: CONSTRUCTION 
Facility County: ALACHUA


Click on the following link to access the permit project documents: 
http://ARM-
PERMIT2K.dep.state.fl.us/adh/prod/pdf_permit_zip_files/0010006.018.AC.F_pdf.zip.


If you have any problems opening the documents or would like further information, please
contact the Florida Department of Environmental Protection, Office of Permitting and
Compliance.


Lynn Scearce



mailto:KLEMANSRW@gru.com

mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us

http://arm-permit2k.dep.state.fl.us/adh/prod/pdf_permit_zip_files/0010006.018.AC.F_pdf.zip

http://arm-permit2k.dep.state.fl.us/adh/prod/pdf_permit_zip_files/0010006.018.AC.F_pdf.zip











Office of Permitting and Compliance (OPC)
Division of Air Resource Management – DEP
2600 Blair Stone Road, Mail Stop 5505
Phone:  850-717-9025


 


 


Please take a few minutes to share your comments on the service you received from the department
by clicking on this link. DEP Customer Survey.



http://survey.dep.state.fl.us/?refemail=Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us






From: Klemans, Robert W
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Read: 0010006-018-AC, Gainesville Regional Utilities, DeerhavenGenerating Station, Final Permit
Date: Tuesday, June 18, 2013 1:47:24 PM


Your message was read on Tuesday, June 18, 2013 1:46:28 PM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



mailto:KLEMANSRW@gru.com

mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=Lynn.Scearce



